TOWN OF HARWICH

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531

E-mail: health@town. harwich.ma.us

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Carrie Schoener, Senior Health Agent
Date: May 17, 2022

RE: Request for Departmental Input

Case #2022-19-Revisions

I have reviewed revised plan for the application for a Special Permit to raze and replace
the detached garage at 25 Cross Street. The space above the garage shall remain unfinished
and unheated and we will require a deed restriction on the property. In the event that the
space be finished and heated it will trigger the upgrade/expansion of a fully compliant
septic system.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.



